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during preparations of proteins, and this failure led to contamination of his
hend with redioactive material and the resultant exposure, Furthermore, since
the individual assumed that the column was free of radicactive macertal, he
giscarded the material left in the column in the normal trash upon cumpiet1on
of the experiment,

The other violations of NRC requirements are set forth in Sections 11 and 111
of the enclosed Notice and fnclude: (1) approval of incomplete applications to
use racdfoactive materials ; (2) fatlure to perform audits/surveys of the
various laboratories at the required frequency; (3) inadequate training of
certain individuals performing licensed activities; and (4) personre) eating
and _drinking in laboratories where radfoactive material was usec,

The NRC is concerned that acequate an¢ sufficient neregement attention has not
been provided to the Radiation Safety Program &t Yale University to ensure
thet the program 1s properly 1mplemented, as evidenced by the consistently
poor regulatory performence at your fecility since 1984, Since that time,
twenty vivlations were fdentificd during four previous NRC inspections,
Furthermo=s. since that time, two enfercement conferences were held with Yale
Universi’ 94 tw> ¢ivil penalties were 1ssued for the specific viols*tions
identifieu oy the NRC curing the inspections conducted in 1984 and ]88,

In a letter dated October 31, 1964, transmitting one of the Notices of
Yiclution, the NRC expressed concern that "the Radiation Safety Committee (RSC)
- has not provided sufficient oversight of the Radiation Safet) Program, that the
substance and frequency of audits of the program by the RSC and the Radiation
Safety Office (RSO) have been insufficient, and that the authorizations for use
of Ticensed materials issued to incdividual principal investigators have lacked
specificity regarding the frequency of radiation surveys and other requirements
to be met." Notwithstanding these prior concerns and this prior history,
effective actions have nut been taken to Improve the performance ot your
facrlity, as evioerncea by the recent vicletions identified in May 4and June 1989,
This raises serivus questions cuncerning the adequacy of the management
ettention provided 1o this program,

Accordingly, & need exists for incressec and improved management attention to,
érc oversight and control of, the radiastion safety program to ensure that
licensed activities are conducted safely and in accordance with the terms of
the license. To emphasize this need, ! have been authorized, after
consultation with the Director, Office of Enforcement, and the Leputly Executive
Oirector for Nuclear Materiuls Safety, Safeguards and Operations Support, to
issue the enclosed Notice of Violation and groposed Imposition of Zivil
Penalties in the amount of Twelve Thousand Dollars ($12,000) for the violations
described in the enclosed Notice.

The violatiuns in Section | related tu the radiation exposure in excess of
regulatory limits have been classifiea in the agyregate as a Severity Level 1]
problem in accordance with the "Cenerel Statement of Policy and Procedure for
ARC Euforcement Actfons," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (1989) (Enforcement Policy).
These violations could have been classifiec at Severity Level 11 ir &ccordance
with the Enforcement Policy because this extremity exposure was in excess of 7¢
rem, However, since this 178 rem exposure was only to a small portion of the
tip of one finger, and the exposure to the rest of the hard was within the
reculatory limit of 18,75 rem, the violation is more appropriately classified
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at Severity Level 111, The violations in Section I1 of the enclosea Notice
have been classiffed in the aggregate as a Severity Level 111 problem in
accordance with the Enforcement Policy to focus on the lack of edequete over.
sight of Ticensed activities which resulted fn a number of violations
representing a breakdown in cuntrol of lfcensed ectivities, The base civil
penalty amount for 4 Severity Level I11 vicolation or problem 1s $2,500,

The escalation and mitigation facturs in the Enforcement Policy were considered,
Both of these civil penalties have been incressed by 100% because your prier
compliance history has been poor. The civi) penalty assessed for the Violations
in Section 11 has been increased by an additional 50% because these problems

were identified ty NRC and the University should have fdentified and corrected
thet sooner as a result of 1ts own efforts to ensure compliance with NRC require-
ments, The remaining escalatfon and mitigation fectors were considered ¢hd no
further adjustrent is deemed appropriate, Although the exposure in excess of
regulatory limits was identifivd and reported by your staff, it may have occurred
about si1x weeks prior to discovery and you should have discovered the problem
sooner if thyroid counts (bioassays) had been performed within one or two days
following fodinations as required by your license,

The violation in Section 111 of the enclose. Notice involves eating ang
drinking in areds where ragicactive materials are present, This viglation is
being considered separately to emphasize the significance of repetitive
violations and the failure to take corrective actfon. This violation {H

 Categorized at Severity Level IV, The Enforcement Policy states that NRC

considers civil penalties for Severity Level 1V viclations that recur after
the date of the last inspection or within two years, whichever period is
greater. This violation was identified during previous inspections in July
1987 and March 1386, Furthermore, the University failed to implement the
corrective action specified in response to the July 1887 violation, and no
alternative corrective action was implemented nor was NRC contacted to discuss
alternative corrective action. We wish to emphasize that this violation, as
identifieg during this inspection, was rot caused by @ simple lépse on the
part of certain indiviauals in following a well known University prohibition,
Rather, some laboratory personnel indicated that they were not familiar with
the University's policy. For example, one individual who routinely used
hyerogen=3 ana who was observed to be arinking from ¢ paper cup stated that
she often crenk 1n the laboratory, had not attendea the Radiation Safety
Seminar, and was not aware of the University's prohibition against eating and
drinking in laboratories where radicactive metericls are present,

The base civi] penalty for a Severity Level IV violation is $750, The
escalation and mitigation factors in the Enforcement Policy were considered,
Although NRC identified this violation, your past complience history has been
poor, and you failed to take corrective action, these facts were taken into
account in deciding to propose 2 separate civil penalty for this Severity
Level IV violation, On the facts of this case, further escalotion or
mitigation 1s not considered appropriate.

In addition to the civil penalties, the NRC has determined that the
consistently poor performance by Yale University in the eaninistration and
mplementation of the reciatiun safety program and the viclations in the
dttached Notice essociated with & management breakdown in the control of
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